

beginning of rate mitigation note

From: "Graham, Helen (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=grahamhe">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Fung, Felix (TBS)"
<som.felix.fung@ontario.ca>, "Strang, James (TBS)" <james.strang@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 13 Jan 2017 10:47:27 -0500
Attachments: BN Rate Mitigation Accounting and Fiscal Analysis Jan 2017.docx (44.2 kB)

Hi all – this is to respond to request from associates office for an OTB note on energy 's deck

am checking how quickly we need to get this done, but for the moment, attached is a bit of a starter. Pls provide comments - there are a number of blanks for others to fill in